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Thank you for your interest in Gonzales County.  

1. If you would like to receive tax sale information via email, please send a request to amar@co.gonzales.tx.us

2. Where is the auction held?
Auctions are held on steps of the Gonzales County Randle Rather Annex (Tax Office) 427 Saint George Street, Gonzales, Texas  78629.

3. What form of payment is accepted?
Cash, Check, Credit Card – payment in full is expected immediately following the sale

4. What paper is the sale advertised in?
The Gonzales Inquirer – www.gonzalesinquirer.com (2-3 weeks prior to the sale)

5. How can I get a current list of the properties coming up for sale?
If a sale is pending, you may find a current list on our website – www.co.gonzales.tx.us   
Notice of Sales are also posted on our Facebook Page - Please follow us @GonzalesCountyTax for up-to-date information.

6. Auctions are held the 1st Tuesday of the month per the Texas Property Tax Code.  Our tax sales are advertised to begin on such 
date at 10:00 a.m.  Our County has 2-3 sales per year.  We do not hold tax sales every month.

7. Who is in charge of the properties that do not sell?
Please contact our office if you are interested in any of the struck off properties.  You may view the current list of “struck-off” properties 
on our website – www.co.gonzales.tx.us

8. How do I register for the auction?
No registration needed.

9. What is the name of the law firm that handles delinquent tax foreclosures in your county?Linebarger,  Goggan, Blair & 
Sampson LLP, Austin, TX - www. .com

10. Can I place a bid for the property before the Sale?  We can not accept bids prior to the sale.  This is a live auction and the property goes to 
the highest bidder.

11. Any property sold shall be subject to the right of redemption of the defendant or any person having an interest therein, to redeem the said 
property, or their interest therein, within the time and in the manner provided by law.

12. All sales subject to cancellation without prior notice.

13. There may be additional taxes due on the property which have been assessed since the date of the judgment. 


